MEMORANDUM

To: Okanogan City Council and Mayor Turner

From: Shawn Davisson, Director of Public Works

Date: February 28, 2024

Subject: Transportation Improvement Board (TIB) 3™ Avenue

Improvements Consultant Agreement

This agreement between the City of Okanogan and Gray & Osborne, Inc. is for
design services for improvements to 3™ Avenue from Irene Street to Greta Street.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the TIB Consultant Agreement with
Gray & Osborne, Inc. in the amount not to exceed $150,000.00.
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